
 
 

Cotswold District Council, Trinity Road, Cirencester, Gloucestershire, GL7 1PX 
Tel: 01285 623000 www.cotswold.gov.uk 

 
Friday, 5 November 2021 

 
Tel: 01285 623210 or 623236 

e-mail - democratic@cotswold.gov.uk 

 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE (LICENSING ACT 2003 MATTERS) 

 
A meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee (Licensing Act 2003 Matters) will be held in 
Committee Rooms 1 & 2, CDC Council Offices, Trinity Road, Cirencester on Monday, 15 
November 2021 at 11.00 am. 

 

 
 
Rob Weaver 
Chief Executive 
 
 
To: Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee (Licensing Act 2003 Matters) 
(Councillors Ray Brassington, Stephen Hirst and Juliet Layton) 

 
Recording of Proceedings – The law allows the public proceedings of Council, Cabinet, 
and Committee Meetings to be recorded, which includes filming as well as audio-
recording.  Photography is also permitted. 
 
As a matter of courtesy, if you intend to record any part of the proceedings please let the 
Committee Administrator know prior to the date of the meeting. 

 

Public Document Pack

Page 1



 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
1.   Election of Chair  

To elect a Chair of the Sub-Committee, to serve for the duration of the Meeting. 

 

2.   Apologies  

 

3.   Declarations of Interest  

 

To receive any declarations of interest from Members under the Code of Conduct for 

Members. 

 

To receive any declarations of interest from Officers under the Code of Conduct for 

Officers. 

 

4.   Application for a new Premises Licence (Pages 3 - 36) 
Summary 

To determine a new Premises Licence Application made by Cotswold Property 

Destinations Limited. 

 

Recommendation  

That the Licensing Sub-Committee is asked, in light of the representations received, to 

consider the application and determine whether to:- 

 grant the application as requested; 

 grant the application subject to such conditions that are necessary to promote the 

licensing objectives; 

refuse the application in whole or in part where it is necessary in order to promote the 

licensing objectives. 

 

 

Kevin Dunford, Licensing Officer, kevin.dunford@publicagroup.uk   

 

 

 

(END)  

 

 

Page 2

mailto:kevin.dunford@publicagroup.uk


 

 

 

Council name COTSWOLD DISTRICT COUNCIL 

Name and date of 

Committee 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE – 15 NOVEMBER 2021 

Report Number AGENDA ITEM 04 

Subject APPLICATION FOR NEW PREMISES LICENCE  

Wards affected Siddington & Cerney Rural 

Accountable Member Planning and Licensing Committee 

Accountable officer Kevin Dunford, Licensing Officer 

Email: kevin.dunford@publicagroup.uk  

Summary To determine a new Premises Licence Application made by Cotswold 

Property Destinations Limited 

Annexes Annex A – Copy of application  

Annex B – Plan of the premises and Location 

Annex C – Applicant response to representations  

Annex D – Hearing Procedures 

Recommendation That the Licensing Sub-Committee is asked, in light of the representations 
received, to consider the application and determine whether to:- 

 grant the application as requested; 

 grant the application subject to such conditions that are necessary to 
promote the licensing objectives; 

 refuse the application in whole or in part where it is necessary in order 
to promote the licensing objectives. 

Corporate priorities  1.1. Ensure that services delivered by the Council are delivered to the highest 

standard 

Key Decision 1.2. NO 

Exempt 1.3. NO        

Consultees/ 

Consultation 

1.4. A 28 day consultation has been undertaken with all Responsible Authorities, 

Ward Member, Parish Council and advertised in accordance with the Licensing 

Act 2003. 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4

mailto:kevin.dunford@publicagroup.uk


 

  

1. BACKGROUND 

1.1. The Licensing Act 2003 (‘’the Act’’) allows applicants to apply for new Premises Licences, 

Premises Licence variations, Club Premises Certificates and Personal Licences.  This 

application is for a new Premises Licence. 

 

1.2. The application was received on the 23rd September 2021. The Applicant is Cotswold 

Property Destinations Limited. 

 

1.3. The Licensing Authority is satisfied that the application was duly made, the correct 

notification process was followed and the application was appropriately advertised. The 

advertisement appeared in the Wilts and Gloucestershire Standard on the 3th September 

and a Site Notice advertising the application was placed at the site for 28 days. 

 

1.4. The application seeks a Premises Licence for the following licensable activities and times:  

 

 Supply by retail of alcohol on and off the premises  

- Monday to Sunday 10.00 to 00:30 hours 

 Live Music indoors 

- Monday to Sunday 23:00 to 00:30 hours 

 Recorded Music indoors 

- Monday to Sunday 23:00 to 00:30 hours 

 Films indoors and outdoors 

- Monday to Sunday 10:00 to 23:00 hours 

 

 

1.5. A copy of the application is attached at Annex A.  

 

2. SITE DESCRIPTION 

2.1. A copy of the site plan and location are attached at Annex B.  

 

3. REPRESENTATIONS 

Responsible Authorities under the Licensing Act 2003 

3.1. There have been no representations made by any of the Responsible Authorities under the 

Act. 

 

Other persons 

Parish Council 

3.2. A representation was received from South Cerney Parish Council. Comments are as follows 

:- 

• The out-of-town rural location is inappropriate for late-night entertainment and 

bars and the consequent noise generated. 

• The site is already under pressure with the car park full at busy times. 

Intensification of use could lead to parking off-site on the Spine road itself. 
Page 4



 

 

 

3.3. The Applicant has provided a written response to the representations and this is attached 

at Annex C. 

 

4. TRAFFIC CONCERNS 

4.1. Traffic concerns are not relevant under the Licensing Act 2003. This is a matter for the 

planning department. 

 

5. NATIONAL GUIDANCE 

5.1. The Secretary of State’s Guidance requires Licensing Authorities, following receipt of 

relevant representations, to make judgements about what constitutes public nuisance and 

what is necessary, in terms of Conditions attached to a specific Premises Licence, to prevent 

it. 

 

5.2. Where the Act provides for mandatory Conditions to be included in a Premises Licence, it 

is the duty of the Licensing Authority issuing the Licence to include those Conditions in the 

Licence. 

 

6. PROCEDURES 

6.1. A copy of the procedure for the Meeting is attached at Annex D. 

 

7. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

7.1. There are no financial implications arising directly from the consideration of this application.  

However, any appeal to the Magistrates’ Court against the refusal of the application or 

against the imposition of Conditions could result in the Council having to bear the legal 

costs of defending its decision. 

 

8. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

8.1. There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of the Council’s decision 

should the Council refuse the application or against the Conditions imposed on the Licence. 

 

9. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 

9.1. Cotswold District Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy – 2021 

 

9.2. Home Office S.182 Statutory Guidance published April 2018. 

 

 

 

 

 
Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



© Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009 

 
 

Annex A 

 

Cotswold 

Application for a premises licence 

Licensing Act 2003 

For help contact 

ers@cotswold.gov.uk 

Telephone: 01285 623000 

 

 
* required information 

 

Section 1 of 21 

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume. 
 
System reference Not Currently In Use 

This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system. 

Your reference The Gateway Centre 
You can put what you want here to help you 

track applications if you make lots of them. It 

is passed to the authority. 

 
Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own 

behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
 Yes No work for. 

 

 
Applicant Details 

* First name Adam 
 

* Family name Guppy 
 

* E-mail 
 

Main telephone number Include country code. 

 

Other telephone number 

  Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone 

Are you: 

Applying asa business or organisation, including asasole trader A sole trader isa business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure. 

 Applying asan individual  Applying asan individual means you are 
applying so you can be employed, or for 
some other personal reason, such as 
following a hobby. 

Applicant Business 

Is your business registered in Yes  No  Note: completing the Applicant Business 

the UK with Companies   section is optional in this form. 

House? 

Registration number 13168572 

Business name Cotswold Property Destinations Limited 
If your business is registered, use its

 
registered name. 

VAT number -  
Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT. 

Legal status  Private Limited Company 

Page 7

mailto:ers@cotswold.gov.uk


© Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009 

 
 

Annex A 

 

Continued from previouspage... 
 

Your position in the business Operations Manager 

The country where the headquarters of your 
Home country United Kingdom business is located. 

Registered Address  Address registered with Companies House. 

Building number or name 302 Cirencester Business Park 

Street Love Lane 
 

District 
 

City or town Cirencester 

County or administrative area 

Postcode GL7 1XD 
 

Country United Kingdom 

Section 2 of 21 

PREMISES DETAILS 

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 

described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority 

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003. 

Premises Address 

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises? 

Address  OS map reference  Description 
 

Postal Address Of Premises 
 

Building number or name  The Gateway Centre 

Street Spine Road East 

District 
 

City or town South Cerney 

County or administrative area 

Postcode GL7 5TL 
 

Country United Kingdom 
 

Further Details 

Telephone number 01285 862627 
 
Non-domestic rateable 
value of premises (£) 12,500 

 

Page 8



© Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009 

 
 

Annex A 

 

Section 3 of 21 

APPLICATION DETAILS 

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence? 

 An individual or individuals 

A limited company / limited liability partnership 

 A partnership (other than limited liability) 

  An unincorporated association 

 Other (for example astatutory corporation) 

 A recognised club 

 A charity 

 The proprietor of an educational establishment 

 A health service body 

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act 

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales 

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and 

Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated 

activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in 

England 

  The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales 

 
Confirm The Following 

 

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves 

the use of the premises for licensable activities 

 
  I am making the application pursuant to astatutory function 

 
I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by 

virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative 

Section 4 of 21 

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS 

 

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a 

partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned. 

 
Non Individual Applicant's Name 

 
Name 

Details 
 

Registered number (where 

applicable) 
 

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc) 

 

Page 9



© Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009 

 
 

Annex A 

 

Continued from previouspage... 
 

 

Address 
 

Building number or name 

Street 

District 
 

City or town 
 

County or administrative area 

Postcode 

Country United Kingdom 
 

Contact Details 

 
E-mail 

Telephone number 

Other telephone number 

* Date of birth / / 
dd mm yyyy 

* 
Nationality 

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to 

work in the UK 
 

 

Add another applicant 

Section 5 of 21 

OPERATINGSCHEDULE 

 
When do you want the 

21 / 10 / 2021 
premises licence to start? 

dd mm yyyy 

If you wish the licence to be 

valid only for a limited period, / / 
when do you want it to end dd mm yyyy 

Provide a general description of the premises 

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the 

licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for 

consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the 

premises. 

The current premises licence isC/17/01461/PRMT and covers the main cafe building. This application is for a new premises 

licence to cover the existing building and the outside area for licensable activities. We will surrender the existing premises 

licence once this application has been issued. This licence will cover all eventualities including Christmas stalls, outdoor 

cinema and pop up stalls which the business has been operating under TEN's during 2020/21. 

 

Page 10



© Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009 

 
 

Annex A 

 

Continued from previouspage... 

If 5,000 or more people are 

expected to attend the 

premisesat any one time, 

state the number expected to 

attend 

Section 6 of 21 

PROVISION OF PLAYS 

See guidance on regulated entertainment 

Will you be providing plays? 

 Yes No 

Section 7 of 21 

PROVISION OFFILMS 

See guidance on regulated entertainment 

Will you be providing films? 

Yes  No 

Standard Days And Timings 

MONDAY 
Give timings in 24 hour clock. 

Start 10:00 End 23:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 

of the week when you intend the premises 
Start End to be used for the activity. 

TUESDAY 

Start 10:00 End 23:00 
 

Start End 
 

WEDNESDAY 

Start 10:00 End 23:00 

Start End 
 

THURSDAY 

Start 10:00 End 23:00 

Start End 
 

FRIDAY 

Start 10:00 End 23:00 

Start End 
 

SATURDAY 

Start 10:00 End 23:00 

Start End 
 

Page 11



© Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009 

 
 

Annex A 

 

Continued from previouspage... 
 

SUNDAY 

Start 10:00 End 23:00 
 

Start End 

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick asappropriate. Indoors may 

 Indoors  Outdoors Both include a tent. 

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 

exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified. 

Outdoor cinema and potential for indoor film showings within the cafe area. 

 
 
 

 
State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of film 

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months. 
 

 

 
Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the exhibition of film at different times from those listed in the 

column on the left, list below 

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. ChristmasEve. 

Section 8 of 21 

PROVISION OF INDOORSPORTINGEVENTS 

See guidance on regulated entertainment 

Will you be providing indoor sporting events? 

 Yes No 

Section 9 of 21 

PROVISION OFBOXING OR WRESTLINGENTERTAINMENTS 

See guidance on regulated entertainment 

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments? 

 Yes No 

Section 10 of 21 

PROVISION OFLIVE MUSIC 

See guidance on regulated entertainment 

Will you be providing live music? 
 

Page 12



© Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009 

 
 

Annex A 

 

Continued from previouspage... 
 

Standard Days And Timings 

MONDAY 
Give timings in 24 hour clock. 

Start 23:00 End 00:30 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 

of the week when you intend the premises 
Start End to be used for the activity. 

TUESDAY 

Start 23:00 End 00:30 

Start End 
 

WEDNESDAY 

Start 23:00 End 00:30 

Start End 
 

THURSDAY 

Start 23:00 End 00:30 
 

Start End 
 

FRIDAY 

Start 23:00 End 00:30 

Start End 
 

SATURDAY 

Start 23:00 End 00:30 
 

Start End 
 

SUNDAY 

Start 23:00 End 00:30 

Start End 

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick asappropriate. Indoors may 

Indoors  Outdoors  Both include a tent. 

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 

exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified. 

Live music for occasional events within the cafe building beyond hours permitted under deregulation. Music will also take 

place outdoors but within deregulated hours 

 
 

 
State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music 

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months. 

 

Page 13



© Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009 

 
 

Annex A 

 

Continued from previouspage... 

 

 
Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed 

in the column on the left, list below 

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. ChristmasEve. 

Section 11 of 21 

PROVISION OFRECORDED MUSIC 

See guidance on regulated entertainment 

Will you be providing recorded music? 

Yes  No 

Standard Days And Timings 

MONDAY 
Give timings in 24 hour clock. 

Start 23:00 End 00:30 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 

of the week when you intend the premises 
Start End to be used for the activity. 

TUESDAY 

Start 23:00 End 00:30 
 

Start End 
 

WEDNESDAY 

Start 23:00 End 00:30 

Start End 
 

THURSDAY 

Start 23:00 End 00:30 

Start End 
 

FRIDAY 

Start 23:00 End 00:30 

Start End 
 

SATURDAY 

Start 23:00 End 00:30 

Start End 
 

Page 14



© Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009 

 
 

Annex A 

 

Continued from previouspage... 
 

SUNDAY 

Start 23:00 End 00:30 
 

Start End 

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick asappropriate. Indoors may 

Indoors  Outdoors  Both include a tent. 

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 

exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified. 

Recorded music for occasional events within the cafe building beyond hours permitted under deregulation. Music will also 

take place outdoors but within deregulated hours 

 
 

 
State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music 

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months. 
 

 

 
Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed 

in the column on the left, list below 

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. ChristmasEve. 

Section 12 of 21 

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE 

See guidance on regulated entertainment 

Will you be providing performances of dance? 

 Yes No 

Section 13 of 21 

PROVISION OFANYTHING OFASIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC ORPERFORMANCES OF 

DANCE 

See guidance on regulated entertainment 

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or 

performances of dance? 

 Yes No 

Section 14 of 21 

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT 

Will you be providing late night refreshment? 
 

Page 15



© Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009 

 
 

Annex A 

 

Continued from previouspage... 
 

Standard Days And Timings 

MONDAY 
Give timings in 24 hour clock. 

Start 23:00 End 00:30 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 

of the week when you intend the premises 
Start End to be used for the activity. 

TUESDAY 

Start 23:00 End 00:30 

Start End 
 

WEDNESDAY 

Start 23:00 End 00:30 

Start End 
 

THURSDAY 

Start 23:00 End 00:30 
 

Start End 
 

FRIDAY 

Start 23:00 End 00:30 

Start End 
 

SATURDAY 

Start 23:00 End 00:30 
 

Start End 
 

SUNDAY 

Start 23:00 End 00:30 

Start End 

 
Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or 

both? 

Indoors  Outdoors  Both Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick asappropriate. Indoors may 

include a tent. 

 

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 

exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified. 

Late night refreshment for occasional events held within the cafe building. 

 
 
 

 
State any seasonal variations 

 

Page 16



© Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009 

 
 

Annex A 

 

Continued from previouspage... 
 

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months. 
 

 

 
Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from 

those listed in the column on the left, list below 

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. ChristmasEve. 

Section 15 of 21 

SUPPLY OFALCOHOL 

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol? 

Yes  No 

Standard Days And Timings 

MONDAY 
Give timings in 24 hour clock. 

Start 10:00 End 00:30 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 

of the week when you intend the premises 
Start End to be used for the activity. 

TUESDAY 

Start 10:00 End 00:30 
 

Start End 
 

WEDNESDAY 

Start 10:00 End 00:30 

Start End 
 

THURSDAY 

Start 10:00 End 00:30 

Start End 
 

FRIDAY 

Start 10:00 End 00:30 

Start End 
 

SATURDAY 

Start 10:00 End 00:30 

Start End 
 

Page 17



© Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009 

 
 

Annex A 

 

Continued from previouspage... 
 

SUNDAY 

Start 10:00 End 00:30 
 

Start End 

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on 

the premisesselect on, if the sale of alcohol 
 On the premises   Off the premises Both is for consumption away from the premises 

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for 

consumption on the premisesand away 

from the premisesselect both. 

State any seasonal variations 

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months. 

10:00 - 23:00 hours for outdoor events. 

 
 
 

 
Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the 

column on the left, list below 

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. ChristmasEve. 
 

 

 
State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the 

licence as premisessupervisor 

Name 

First name Adam 

Family name Guppy 

Date of birth 

dd mm yyyy 
 

Page 18



© Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009 

 
 

Annex A 

 

Continued from previouspage... 

Enter the contact's address 

Building number or name 

Street 

District 

City or town 
 

County or administrative area 

Postcode 

Country United Kingdom 

 
Personal Licence number 

(if known) 07/00596/PERA 

 
Issuing licensing authority 

(if known) Cotswold District Council 

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISESSUPERVISORCONSENT 

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor 

be supplied to the authority? 

 Electronically, by the proposed designated premisessupervisor 

Asan attachment to this application 

Reference number for consent If the consent form isalready submitted, ask 

form (if known) the proposed designated premises 

supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your 

reference'. 

Section 16 of 21 

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT 

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or mattersancillary to the use of the 

premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children 

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give 

rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example 

(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc. 

None 

Section 17 of 21 

HOURSPREMISES ARE OPEN TO THEPUBLIC 

Standard Days And Timings 

MONDAY 
Give timings in 24 hour clock. 

Start 07:00 End 01:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 

of the week when you intend the premises 
Start End to be used for the activity. 

 

Page 19



© Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009 

 
 

Annex A 

 

Continued from previouspage... 
 

TUESDAY 

Start 07:00 End 01:00 
 

Start End 
 

WEDNESDAY 

Start 07:00 End 01:00 

Start End 
 

THURSDAY 

Start 07:00 End 01:00 

Start End 
 

FRIDAY 

Start 07:00 End 01:00 

Start End 
 

SATURDAY 

Start 07:00 End 01:00 

Start End 
 

SUNDAY 

Start 07:00 End 01:00 
 

Start End 
 

State any seasonal variations 

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months. 

Outdoor events to be finished by 23:00 hours. 07:00 - 10:00 hours open for serving of breakfast. 

 
 
 

 
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the membersand guestsat different times from 

those listed in the column on the left, list below 

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. ChristmasEve. 

Section 18 of 21 

LICENSING OBJECTIVES 

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 
 

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) 
 

Page 20



© Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009 

 
 

Annex A 

 

Continued from previouspage... 
 

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together. 

The hours for the operation of the gateway cafe building are no different to those on the existing premises licence. 

 
 
 

 
b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

CCTV is installed within the cafe building and also recording on the exterior area. Recordings are kept for 31 daysand can 

be provided to the Police/Licensing Authority upon request. 

A challenge and refusals book is in operation at all timesand will be provided to the Police/Licensing Authority upon 

request. 

Staff receive full training on licensing law and a copy of this training is recorded. 

Challenge 25 scheme in place. 
 

c) Public safety 

Full risk assessments will be in place for each special event. For example, Christmas stalls, outdoor cinema. Copies will be 

provided to the Council upon request. 

 
 

 
d) The prevention of public nuisance 

All outdoor events will finish by 23:00 hours. For events that involve music, or outdoor cinema, monitoring will take place 

during the event to ensure that any nearby residential propertiesare not detrimentally effected. 

 
 

 
e) The protection of children from harm 

Challenge 25 scheme in place. 

Section 19 of 21 

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATINGENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THEUK 
 

Page 21



© Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009 

 
 

Annex A 

 

Continued from previouspage... 

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not 

limited liability partnerships: 

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who: 

 does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or 

 issubject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable 

activity. 

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder 

ceases to be entitled to work in the UK. 

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing 

them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing 

with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by 

providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work 

checking service (see below). 

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 

 An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the 

holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see 

note below about which sections of the passport to copy]. 

 An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport 

as the child of the holder, isa national of aEuropean Economic Area country or Switzerland. 

 ARegistration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national 

of aEuropean Economic Area country or Switzerland. 

 A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of aEuropean 

Economic Area country or Switzerland. 

 A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 

holder indicating that the person named isallowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their 

stay in the UK. 

 A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, isallowed to stay 

indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

 A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement 

indicating that the named person isallowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in 

the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National 

Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

 A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document 

giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency 

or a previous employer. 

 A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in 

combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their 

name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

 A certificate of registration or naturalisation asa British citizen, when produced in combination with an 

official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a 

Government agency or a previous employer. 

Page 22



© Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009 

 
 

Annex A 

 

Continued from previouspage... 

 A current passport endorsed to show that the holder isallowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to 

work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 

licensable activity. 

 A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 

holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and isallowed to work relation to 

the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

 A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of aEuropean Economic 

Area state or Switzerland but who isa family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or 

residence. 

 A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder 

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and isallowed to work and is not 

subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity 

when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance 

number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

 A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2) 

of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a 

European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who isa family member of such a national or who has 

derivative rights of residence. 

 Reasonable evidence that the person hasan outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK 

with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or 

reasonable evidence that the person hasan appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration 

decision, such asan appeal or administrative review reference number. 

 Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of aEuropean Economic Area state or Switzerland but 

who isa family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in 

the UK including:- 

 evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such asa passport, 

 evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member – e.g. a marriage 

certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and 

 evidence that the European Economic Area national hasa right of permanent residence in the UK or is one 
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months: 

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer, 

(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank, 

(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or 

(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements. 

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide 

evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the 

UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1,S2 or S3 form. 

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied isa passport, a copy of the 

following pagesshould be provided:- 

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality; 

(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph; 

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature; 

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and 

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to 

work. 

Page 23



© Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009 

 
 

Annex A 

 

Continued from previouspage... 

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. 

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration 

status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be 

determined until you have complied with this guidance. 

 
Home Office online right to work checking service 

 
Asan alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by 

allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service. 

 
To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicantsshould include in 

this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right- 

to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority 

to carry out the check. 

 
In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant isallowed to work in the 

United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 

licensable activity. 

 
An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can 

be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation 

applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain ashare code from the service 

should submit copy documents asset out above. 

Section 20 of 21 

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT 

Page 24

https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work
https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work


© Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009 

 
 

Annex A 

 

Continued from previouspage... 

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that: 

 Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience 

does not exceed 500. 

 Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and 

23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the 

screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides 

by age classification ratings. 

 Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided 

that the audience does not exceed 1000. 

 Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman 

wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not 

exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined asa contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or 

wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable asa boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an 

indoor sporting event. 

 Live music: no licence permission is required for: 

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premisesauthorised to sell 

alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not 

licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall, 

community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell 

alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the 

performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises 

of (i) a local authority, or (ii) aschool, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, 

and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local 

authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

 Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premisesauthorised to sell alcohol 

for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall, 

community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell 

alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the 

performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a 

local authority, or (ii) aschool, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) 

the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority 

concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

Page 25



© Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009 

 
 

Annex A 

 

Continued from previouspage... 

 Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the 

audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains 

licensable. 

 Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on 

audience size for: 

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided 

by or on behalf of the local authority; 

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the 

entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider; 

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or 

on behalf of the school proprietor; and 

o any entertainment (excluding filmsand a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling 

circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and 

(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days. 

Section 21 of 21 

PAYMENT DETAILS 

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card. 

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises. 

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/ 

business_rates/index.htm 

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00 

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00 

Band C - £33001 to £87000 £315.00 

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00* 

Band E- £125001 and over £635.00* 

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or Eand the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the 

premises then you are required to pay a higher fee 

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £900.00 

Band E- £125001 and over £1,905.00 

There isan exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls, 

chapel halls or premises of asimilar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of asimilar nature. The 

costsassociated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of 

the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required. 

Schools and sixth form collegesare exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment 

where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college. 

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time. 

Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00 

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00 

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00 

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00 

Capacity 30000-39999 £16,000.00 

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00 

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00 

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00 

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00 

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00 

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00 

* Fee amount (£) 190.00 

DECLARATION 

 
 

Page 26

http://www.voa.gov.uk/


© Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009 

 
 

Annex A 

 

Add another signatory 

Continued from previouspage... 

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I 

understand I am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I 

am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my 

* licence will become invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15). The DPS 

named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from 

doing work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if 

appropriate (please see note 15) 

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration 

 

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 

behalf of the applicant?” 

* Full name Adam Guppy 
 

* Capacity Operations Manager 

* Date 22 / 09 / 2021 

dd mm yyyy 
 
 

 

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as... 

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/cotswold/apply-1 to upload this file and continue 

with your application. 

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand. 

IT ISAN OFFENCELIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINEOFANY AMOUNT UNDERSECTION 158 OFTHE 

LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKEA FALSESTATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION 

 
IT ISAN OFFENCE UNDERSECTION 24B OFTHE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FORA PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY 

KNOW, OR HAVEREASONABLECAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOINGSO BY REASON OF 

THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHOEMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO ISSUBJECT TO 

CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILLBELIABLE TO ACIVIL PENALTY UNDERSECTION 15 OFTHE IMMIGRATION, 

ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OFTHESAMEACT, WILLBECOMMITTING AN 

OFFENCE WHERETHEY DO SO IN THEKNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLECAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEEMPLOYEE 

ISDISQUALIFIED 

Page 27

https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/cotswold/apply-1


© Queen’sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009 

 
 

Annex A 

 

OFFICE USE ONLY 

 

Applicant reference number The Gateway Centre 

Fee paid 

Payment provider reference 

ELMSPayment Reference 

Payment status 

Payment authorisation code 

Payment authorisation date 

Date and time submitted 

Approval deadline 

Error message 

Is Digitally signed  

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next > 

 

Page 28



Annex B 

Site Plan 

 

Page 29



Annex B 

Café Plan 

 

Page 30



Annex C 

FURTHER INFORMATION TO SUPPORT NEW PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION C/21/00852/PRMA  

After receiving the comments made by South Cerney Parish Council, we would like to put forward 

the following comments regarding our plans at the site for the Sub-Committee’s information: 

1. The company has been running the Gateway Centre since 2011 and has in this time 

delivered a successful business offering a key amenity for tourists and adding value to the 

Cotswold Water Park 

2. We have already been using the indoor Café Space for Limited Private Parties and have 

ensured all music past 11pm is pre arranged only and not open to the general public 

3. We have held events in the car park during 2020/21 including outdoor cinema screenings 

and outdoor pop-up events and these have been covered by TEN’s 

4. All events in the outdoor area will finish by 23.00 hours 

5. We would like in the future to host some supper clubs in the café space in the evenings with 

the aim to include the local community  

6. We would like to be able to host limited events outside the café area which are family 

friendly examples being  

- Meet Santa winter wonderland  

- Quiz Evenings  

- Food and Drink Pop Ups  

- Occasional Outdoor Cinema Nights  

- And events which do not require licensing:  Acoustic Music/Selected Sports Showing 

such as Wimbledon 

7. We have secured an additional 50/60 car parking spaces as overflow parking in the De Vere 

hotel site, accessed and signposted from the existing Car Park.  This will help with the 

concerns regarding parking, however we understand that this is not a matter that should be 

considered under the Licensing Act 2003 

8. We have plans to improve the existing car park surface 

 

To summarise we feel that the site and local community would benefit and we feel that 

there are not enough TENS available per annum to cover our business plans as the outdoor 

area is not currently covered by our Premises Licence.  This licence will ensure that we can 

adhere to the licensing regulations. 

 

 

 

 

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



Annex D 

 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE (LICENSING ACT 2003 MATTERS) 

PROCEDURE FOR DETERMINING APPLICATIONS 
 
The four licensing objectives, as given by the Licensing Act 2003, are: 
 

 the prevention of crime and disorder; 

 public safety; 

 the prevention of public nuisance 

 the protection of children from harm. 
 

Each application that comes before the Sub-Committee will be determined on its own merits, and the licensing authority 
will take its decision based on: 
 

 the merits of the application;  

 the promotion of the four licensing objectives;  

 the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy, a copy of which of which can be obtained from the Licensing 
Team 

 the amended guidance issued by the Home Office in April 2018 under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 
2003. 

 
1. Following election, the Chairman opens the Meeting, introducing the Members of the Sub-Committee and 
Officers to the Applicant(s) and members of the public, explains the nature of the decision to be taken, and the 
procedure to be followed. 

 
2. The Licensing Officer outlines the application, any relevant representations and relevance to the Council’s 
Statement of Licensing Policy and statutory guidance. 

 
3. Members may ask any relevant questions of the Licensing Officer. 

 
4. The Licensing Officer introduces the Applicant(s) (if present) and the Chairman invites him/her/them, or the 
person representing the Applicant, to present his/her application to the Sub-Committee and to clarify any information 
arising from the Officer’s outline, if necessary. 

 
5. Members may ask relevant questions of the Applicant(s) regarding the application. 

 
6. The Chairman invites those parties, including any interested parties and/or responsible authorities, making 
representations to address the Sub-Committee in turn. 

 
7. Members may ask any relevant questions of those parties making representations. 

 
8. The Applicant(s) may ask any relevant questions of those parties making representations. 

 
9. If necessary, the Sub-Committee will consider requests to allow other parties invited by the Applicant(s) to 
address the Committee. 

 
10. Members may ask any relevant questions of any person invited by the Applicant(s) who addresses the Sub-
Committee. 
 
11. Any parties who have made representations may ask any relevant questions of any person invited by the 
Applicant9s) who addresses the Sub-Committee. 
 
12. The Chairman invites the Applicant(s) and any parties making representations, to briefly summarise their points 
if they wish. 
 
13. The Chairman ascertains that all parties are satisfied they have said all they wish to say. 
 
14. The Sub-Committee debates the application and makes its decision; it may retire to do so, if appropriate. 
 
15. Where a decision is made at the Meeting, the Chairman notifies the Applicant(s):- 
 

 of the decision;  

 the reasons for the decision; 

 any Conditions placed on the licence (if granted), and the licensing objectives they relate to; 

 the rights of appeal, and that the decision will be confirmed in writing as soon as practicable following the 
Meeting, and within the statutory timescales. 

 
 
 
 

Page 33



Annex D 

 
 

NOTES 
 
(a) All references to the Sub-Committee relate to any three Member Sub-Committees of the Planning 
and Licensing Committee.  However, a Sub-Committee could decide not to exercise its delegated authority 
and refer an application to the Planning and Licensing Committee for determination, or to the Council (as the 
Licensing Authority).  In such cases, references to ‘the Sub-Committee’ shall relate to the Committee or the 
Council, as appropriate. 
 
(b) All references to the Licensing Officer refer to the Public Protection Manager or other appropriate 
Licensing Officers. 
 
(c) All references to the Applicant(s) refer to the Applicant(s), the licensee or his/her representative. 
 
(d) Hearings will take the form of a discussion led by the Sub-Committee throughout which Members, 
the Applicant(s) and, if appropriate, Officers and other parties, may ask questions. 
 
(e) Parties who have made representations will be invited to address the Sub-Committee in the 
following order, where applicable:- 
  

 Gloucestershire Constabulary; 

 Gloucestershire Fire & Rescue Service; 

 the Health & Safety Executive; 

 Trading Standards Officer; 

 Child Protection Team 

 Officers of the Council in capacity as Responsible Authorities (health and safety, planning 
and pollution); 

 Health Body; 

 Interested Parties; 

 Ward Member(s). 
 
(f) Each party is allowed a maximum period of 15 minutes to make all of their relevant statements 
unless the Chairman expressly approves otherwise, but the Sub-Committee respectfully requests that all 
parties keep points pertinent and the discussion moving, in the interests of cost and efficiency. 
 
(g) In order to avoid repetition, parties are requested to appoint a spokesperson to address the Sub-
Committee where a number of the same, or similar representations, are being made. 
 
(h) Decisions will generally be taken regardless of whether the Applicant(s) is present.  All notices and 
representations received from absent parties will be considered. 
 
(i) Where the decision is not made at the Meeting, it will be made within five working days of the date 
of that Meeting. 
 
(j) Information which has not been produced prior to a Meeting will not be considered unless with the 
agreement of the Sub-Committee and all relevant parties present. 
 
(k) Any changes in the membership of the Sub-Committee will be announced by the Chairman at the 
start of the Meeting. 
 
(l) The Council is committed to taking decisions in an honest, accountable and transparent fashion but, 
on occasion, may find it necessary to exclude members of the public and Press in accordance with the legal 
framework given in Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 and/or local policy.  On those 
occasions, decisions based on the above framework will be given.  Similarly, the Council generally will allow 
all parties to ask questions of another party present, but this decision will be taken on a case-by-case basis.  
Cross examination of parties is prohibited except in exceptional circumstances, when a reason will be given. 
 
(m) The Council has the right to exclude parties disrupting this Meeting, at its discretion. 
 

Page 34



Annex D 

 

HOUSEKEEPING MATTERS 

 Mobiles phones must be switched off or set to silent; 

 No smoking throughout the building or anywhere on the site; 

 In the event of the fire alarm sounding, Officers will direct you to the meeting point 

 If it is a virtual meeting, please ensure that you mute whilst not speaking and raise your hand if you 
wish to speak.  The meeting will follow the procedures closely so please ensure that you have read 
this. 

 
(END) 

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Application for a new Premises Licence
	Annex A - REDACTED Application
	Annex B
	Annex C - FURTHER INFORMATION
	Annex D - Hearing procedures


